











ADVERTISING DIRECTORY.

GITYOF GLASGOW LIFF ASSURANCE CO.

Established, - - - 1838, | Capital, £600,000 Sterling.

Sum assured, exclusive of bonus, exceeds Three Millions Sterling.” Annual Revenue from
. Premiums, §c., upwards of One Hundred and Twenty Thousand Pounds Sterling.

RINTOUL BROTHERS, Agents for Canada.
R. BENNER, Agent, Hamilton.

- IPOHAL FIRE ISURAE COMPANY OF LOIDO

CAPITAL, - - £1,945,000 STERLING, | FUNDS INVESTED IN CANADA, -  $105,000,
Insurances against 1
Pi‘:i;" m .n;:rmcc tlf :;‘e' zyoa{:inb:fm MJGV: mr{?“mmkjmolgx
RINTOUL BROTHERS, Montreal, General Agents for Canada.
"R. BENNER,
Broker and Commission Mershant, Agent for Hamilton and Vicinify.
OFFICE—JAMES STREET, NEARLY oPPOSITE THE COMMERCIAL BANK.

BANKING, EXCHANGE.

GENERAL PASSAGE OFFICE,
JOHN W. MURTON,

No. 9 James Street, Hamilton.

All kinds of Unourrent Money, Bills of Exchange, United States
Government Bonds, bold and Silver Bc;nght
and Sold at Low Rates.

PASSAGE AGENCQY.

NATIONAL STEAM NAVIGATION COMPANY-—
New York to Liverpool, calling at Queenstown. Weekly from

LONDON AND NEW YORK A
tween New York and London direct. e

Rates of Passage Low. Tickets and Berths secured at this Office.

- PREFACE.

In bringing out this the Second Edition of the HamirroN Crry
AND County oF WENTWORTH DIREOTORY, the Publishers beg to assure
the public that no expense nor labor has been spared to render the
volume, in every particular, as reliable a guide to the professional, com-
mercial, manufacturing, and farming communities as works of such a
character can possibly be made. Axnd, although it is next to impessible
to have a compilation of this nature entirely free from errors, it is to be
hoped, however, the patrons of the work will, in view of the difficulties
experienced in obtaining correct information from so many different
sources, grant their kind indulgence and overlook such as may unwit-
tingly appear.

Some new features have been introduced into this book rui found
in any similar work in Canada, viz., the introduction of several fine
wood engravings, with descriptive and historical sketches of the
Churches, Colleges, Schools, and other public institutions, and it is
trusted such will be found to be of interest to a large class of the com-
munity.

A large extra edition of the CrassiFiep BosiNess DIRECTORY,
with the ADVERTISEMENTS, has been issued for free distribution
throughout Canada, thus giving prominence and publicity to the
business and manufaeturing interests of Hamilton.

Yo future the Directory will be issued annually, and every advan-
tage taken of any improvement that long experience in works of this
character may suggest.

The Publishers desire to present their acknowledgments to the Press
of Hamilton, and to many gentlemen both in the City and County, who
have readily farnished such information as was desired, which other-
wise would have involved much time and expeunse to procure.

To the Patrons of the work .is especial gratitude due fog the very
liberal support given the enterprise from tlie commencement.

THE PUBLISHERS,
JUNE, 1867. ¢
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HSTABLISIEED 1844
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CITY COACH FACTORY,
’:,// & Park and Market Sts,,
*-’ s HAMILTON,C W,

J. P. PRONGUEY,

PROPRIETOR,

Manufactures to order, and keeps constantly on hand, all kinds of

COACHES, FAMILY CARRIAGES, AND LIGHT BUGGIES;
Pleasure Sleighs and Cutters of every style.

The bost workmen only employed, and the best material used. All work warranted.
N.B.—Intending purchasers will find it of advantage to examine my stock before purchasing

olsowhore.
J. P. PRONGUEY.

A. MURRAY & CO.

IMPORTERS

WHOLERALE AND RETAIL DEALERS IN

DRY 60CDS, CLOTHING.

MILLINERY,
. MANTLES, SHAWLS, &C,,
INo. 18 Eing Street East,
HAMILTON, €. W.
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HENRY CILARIEK,
ACCOUNTANT,

Ingurance, Passuge € General 3 gent,

EHAMILTON.

AGENT FOR THE FOLLOWING :

The Manhattan Life Insurance Co., of New York, Capital
over $3,000,000,

The United States Casualty Insurance Co. of New Jersey,
the only Mutual Accident Company in America. 90 per cent of
the profits paid to the Policy Holders.

The Hamburg American Packet Co.’s First-Class Iron Mall
Steamships, Sailing weekly from New York. And the

New York and Bremen Steamship Co., Sailing Fortnighty from
New York. .

E¥For information, &c., apply at the Office, two doors south of the Post Office,

N.B.—Agent for the conveyance of Freight by first-class Steamers from Ham-
ilton to Montreal and vice-versa, without delay,at the lowest ra‘es.

D. MOORE & CO.,

STOVES, TIN AND JAPANNED WARE,

L

Also, Tinmen’s Tools and Machines,
HAMILTOIN, C.W.

KING STREET EAST,

fine, Block Tin, Rivets and Kettle Eams, &,

g
D,.MOORE, P.WARREN. E.JACKSON.

Tin Plaie, Sheet lron, Wire, Copp

J. A. SPENCER.
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GrEAT WESTERN RA1LWAY LisrARY.—The Library originated ina | A & S NORD I I EIMER
graot from the Company of $1,500. It was opened on the 25th of | . . y
July, 1865. No. of volumes 1,700. No. of members 300. President, [ - .

Thomas Swinyard ; Secretary-Treasurer, G. H. Howard ; Committee of & 15 — 0 Q> 15

i Management, A H. Askin, J. Charlton, J. Collins, J. Foster, J. | - s N—p
o Howard, D. McCulloch, J. Metealf, J. G. Meclntyre, W. A. Robinson, ’
B .(r}. Si?mmons, W. McMillan, W. Wallace, H. B. Witton, A. Whittaker, KING ST,

. Howard. In connection with the Library a Reading-room has

KING 8T.

been opened in the Waiting-room of the Comgauy's General Offices, , ’ EAST. EAST.

i

o which was kindly placed at the disposal of the Committee by Mr. = ;

e Swinyard, for that purpose. The Reading-room is open every evening .

! fromb7 tl.)o lOﬁo’oloek. The Library and Reading-room are exclusively | TORONTO,

§ for the benefit of the employés of the Company and their families, an

! £, of whom are admitted to membership at an anoual subscription of $1. SOLE AGE N I S FOB G AN AD A
! Books are sent to, and returned from, all stations on the line.

i FOR THE
CHILDREN'S INDUSTRIAL ScmHoorn, Barton street.—Now in the

‘ , School 24 children, gatberered from the city homeless and friendless,
i taught to read and write; household duties for girls, and outdvor em- -
ployment for boys; now in the School 18 girls and 6 boys; fands

' in a flourishing condition. List of office bearers for 1867 :—Ist Direc- —OF—

;;m’ I'l:\hl. Mackelecan ; 2nd D}:eol:resa,cbln. J. W. Bickle; Treasurer,
rs. Ewing; Secretary, Mrs. Forbes ; Committee of Management, Mrs. 1

Ambrose, El;-s E. Brozvne, Mrs. Bryn’n, Mrs. Dyett, Mrs. eddes,, Miss cmcKEnm.) STHNW" ‘Nn DllNllm
Guoner, Mrs. Gregory, Mrs. ‘W. Copp, Mrs. Inglis, Mrs. McNab, i

Miss MeNab, Miss A. McNab, ‘Mrs. J. I. Mackenzie, Mrs. O'Reilly,

0 Mrs. Rae, Mrs. Kobb, Miss Robb and Miss Young. F.% « EEYTERSEIN -
* — e 6, JAMES ST., HAMILTON,

e GEO. FUTVOYE, AGENT FOR A. & S. NORDEEIMER,
. Svbueats, Solisiter, §5., B oramonery « Fancy cooos,

FOR LOWER CANADA,

NOTARY PUBLIC FOR UPPER CANADA, [ MUSIC. AND MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

{
g': . And Commissioner for taking Affidavits to be received in any of the —
il

e

Courts of Lower CANADA, and U/PPER CANADA, or in those

sitting at WESTMINSTER. : THE LAT EST M U S.I C

i
z’ | 3849 WELLINGTON STREET, o RECEIVED WEEKLY. &
t OTTAWA, 4 P
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HAMILTON ADVERTISEMENTS.

BRITISH AMERICAN

COMMERCIAL COLLEGE,

CORNER OF KING AND McNAB STREETS,
HAMILTON, C.W.

xxviii

A School of Business for Young Men and Ladies,

Adapted to meet the wants of all classes in acquiring a good Commer-
cial Education. The method of instruction is most practical in its
character.

NSNS A

and Evening Sessions.

Those holding Scholarships are entitled to both.

o~

THE BOOK-KEEPING DEPARTMENT

Is as complete and extensive asany Commercial College on the continent, as well as the

Arithmetic, Penmanship, Business Letter Writing,
COMMERCIAL LAW, TELEGRAPHY AND PHONOGRAPHY.

-

The most competent Teachers selected for each Department,
HENCE EVERY BRANCH TAUGHT PERFECTLY.

Day

For further information, call at College Office for Monthiy Circular and specimens
of Writing; or address, inclosing stamp,

MUSGROVE, WRIGHT & HARRIS, -

X3~ See opposite page. Prorrizrors, Hamivrox.

HAMILTON ADVERTISEMENTS. XXiX

PARENTS, GIVE YOUR SONS A CHANCE.

Educate them for Business

INTELLIGENT, ENERGETIC, AND PROPERLY EDUCATED
- YOUNG MEN EVEEYWHERE REQUIRED,

THE BRITISH AMERICAN COMMERCIAL COLLEGE AND ITS ACTUAL BUSINESS SYSTEM.

Young Men from every vocation in life, ﬁu‘:n; 7nporl¢.nt and lucrative siluations

after graduating and receiving their Diplomas from the British American
Commercial College.

anan

~AAn

SOUND practical busi ducation is the great demand in the present circum-
stances of the age. It is not long since this country was a mere nascent colony.

It bos risen, however, with wonderful rapidity. Canada is now the most populous,
wealthy, flourishing and enterprising province of British America. Its agricultural
improvements is progressing !:i gigantic strides, and it is extending the arms of its
commerce to every rogion of the earth. Therefore it is that no sleepy, balf-measure,
all-theory unction will suit the aspirations and practical ideas of a bustling, thriving
and prosperous community in their onward course. He who wants to maintain his
sition and keep pace with the times, must buckle-to in order to prepare himself for his
future avocations, and the first step is a course of training adequate to the exigenoies
of the times aud the end aimed at. It is not even sufficient that the aspirant should
through the ordinary routine course. He must make sure by trial that he can meet the
struggle successfully. The old system cf copying a set of books will never do in the
present state of commercial activity. The book-keeper must be prompt and ready at a
moment’s call to make his account book entry, to balance, and to render his statement
of any and every transaction. He must know how to draw properly checks, drafts,
notes and bills of exchange ; to determine the responsibility of each party—to make
out ts, bal Leets, t sales, current, thly statements,—in
short, all business instruments, and to do so with neatness, promptitude and acouracy.
If he fails in his first triais, after obtuining a situation, his prospects are damaged, but
if he has passed through the GREAT ACTUAL BUSINESS SYsTEM of the British American
Commercial College, there will be no fear of his failing, and his footing is gained at
once. It has enhanced very much the efficiency of this practical business that there
are in Toroato and Ottawa sister colleges, and the students of each of these traffic with
the others, just in the same manner as a Montreal merchant may do business with one
in Hamilton. This gives to each student a practical knuwledge of what he has to do
before he ever enters the warehouse or counting house. This is manifestly a great ad-
unuie to the young clerk, but it is of vastly greater consequence to his employer, be-
cause he procures the services of one who knows what he has to do and how he is to do it
without requiring long directions or tedious supervision.

Since young men so educated are everywhere and every day required, parents should
promptly take advantage of the opportunity now offered them.

The British Commercial College by its actual business system, its bank, its emporium,
its telegraphing apparatus, &c., &c., supplies all this to every aspirant to success either
commercial or social. Besides, every one who graduates with honor at this College may
reckon securely on an immediate situation, as the demand for graduates to fill various
posts is constant and pressing. It is scarcely to be conceived that any one should for
& moment doubt the advantages of such an education : but if any one should have the
slightest hesitation, he is invited to call and examine the system and mode of operation.

A pircular has been published, giving a detailed account of the system, lations

and 8, and may be had on lpl;liut.ion at the College Office, corner King and McNab

MUSGROVE, WRIGHT & HARRIS, Proprietors.
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S R. MecILLRROY,

~=IMPORTER OP-—

DRY GOODS, CLOTHS,

AND TWERERDS,
(WHOLESALE))

HAMILTON, C.W.

e

ROYAL FIRE & LIFE INSURANCE C0.

CAPITAL, £2,000,000 Stg.  Annual Income, over £700,000 Stg-

FIRE BRANCH.
Buildings and all descriptions of property in Town or Country insured
against Loss or Damage by Fire on favorable terms.
LIFE BRANCH.
Thelargest Life Bonus ever continuously declared by any office. No
extra premium charged for Military services in defence of the r’rovinces,
or for crossing the Atlantic.
Claims promptly settled without reference to England.

GEORGE A, YOUNG, Agent.

. GEORGE A. YOUNG,

AGENT

ROYAL FIRE AND LIFE

INSURANCE COMPANTY.
AND MONTREAL OCEAN STEAMSHIP COMPANY,

OFFICE—ROYAL HOTEL BUILDINGS, JAMES STREET,
HAMILTON, C. W.

7
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H. SPENCER,

T M.G,H.C.B,
KING WILLIAM STREET,

Near the Market, between James and Hughson,
HAMILTON, C.W,,

MANUFACTURER OF ALL KINDS OF

Tin, Copper, and Sheet Pron Ware,

——DEALER IN—

CANADIAN ILLUMINATING OIL,

Warranted always of the Best Quality, Non-Explosive, and at
the LOWEST PRICES.

TheAT. M. €. being a Practical Mechanie, converts all kinds of Lamps into Coal Oil
Lamps, makes cheap and neat Chandeliers for Churches, Stairs, Halls, &c.,
and with promptitude all orders in his line.

LORETTO CONVENT,
MOUNT ST. MARY, HAMILTON, C.W.

SEMINARY FOR THE EDUCATION OF YOUNG LADIES,

UNDER THE SUPERINTENDENCE OF

THE LADIES OF LORETTO.

Tae Uniform of the House, which each Young Lady entering as a Boarder will require,
is as follows :—For summer : one light-blue dress. For winter: two dark-blue cash-
mere dresses. She will also require two Dressing-Gowns, two black Aprons, ene black
and one white Lace Veil : five changes of Linen: Bed, Bedding, Knife, Silver Fork,
Table, Dessert and Tea Spoons : Six Table Napkins.

The Annual Vacation will commenceabout the first week in July, and Scholastie
Duties will be resumed at the end of six weeks. There will be an extra charge of $12
for pupils remaining during Vacation. Pupils will be received at any time during the
yoar. No Boarder is admitted for a shorter period than six months, nor Day Pupils or
Half-Boarders for less than three. A months notice is required, previous to withdraw-
ing any Young Lady. Terms for Boarders paid semi-annually: Half-Boarders and
Day Pupils, quarterly, in advance.

TERMS.

Tuition in the usual branches of an Tuition in the usual branches of an
English and French Education to Eoglish and French Education, to
Boarders, per annum..... wuesessines $100 Half-Boarders, per annum.... ... $50 00

FOR DAY PUPILS PER QUARTER, AS FOLLOWS :

Preparatory and First Class,......... $3 00 | Fourth Class.......ceoceses corsase snsen wee$6 00

BN CIMD.siaisiovin oot sobsissainsns 4 00 | Fifth Class..... «ooerene ssssin 3 OO

TRECE CIU0 s vovesicnn ihaninans cabeass B O | SRR DN o duneessrsss sosses srnosnoss . 8 00

EXTRA CHARGES ARE AS USUAL, PER ANNUM AS FOLLOWS:

Harp and use of the instrumeht, $38 00 | PihO0.csesessserens sensee p—

Use of Piano...... 06 000sases shasssseseenes 8 00 | GRIBE.cissvsinsonen sossesss sorsse coseesses 24 00

Singing......veusvees 00

RRARII vover meis iésbsvie L










4 CITY OF HAMILTON

OARVERS, GILDERS AND P1oTURE FRAME MAKERS.—One of the
rineipal establishments of this description is carried on by Marsden &
oms, 50 James street, opposite Mechanics’ Hall. They employ a

number of hands. Henry Blandford, James street, near Merrick,
is doing a good business in the same line.

CARRIAGE TRIMMINGS.—A depot for the sale of spokes, hubs,
felloes, axles, wood screws, paints, varnishes, oils, steel springs, and
every article required by carriage and wagon makers has been established
in 1866, by Mr. E. McGiverin, at No. 37 King street west.

CHAIR AND BEDsTEAD MAKING.—Joseph Hoodless, established in
1850, manufactures bedsteads, chairs and furniture generally. Employs
10 hands.

CrEMI0AL MANURE AND BonNe Dusrt, manufactured by Edwin A.
Dalley. The works are situated at the eastern limits of the eity, near
the G. W. Railway track.

C1aAR MANUFACTURING,—There are several large houses doing a
very extensive trade, for list of which see page 287.

AST IRON ENAMELLED WARE.—R. Campbell & Co., manufacturers
of every kind of enamelled ware, have lately established works of this
description on Mary street, adjoining the iron foundry of Turnbull &
Co. It is the only firm in British America that manufactures this
description of ware, and it is in every respect equal in beauty and finish
to any imported. Of course the process of enamelling is a secret only
known to the manufacturers.

CrorHING MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALE.—Messrs.Sanford, McInnes
& Co., are employing about four hundred hands in the manufacture of
ready-made clothing. The firm is also largely engaged in the manu-
facture of boots and shoes, in which they employ not only several
hundred hands, but stcam power and machinery as well.

Tae CANADIAN O1n CoMPANY employ from fifteen to twenty men,
and turn out about one hundred and fifty barrels of refined oil per week.
A capital of over fifty thousand dollars is invested in carrying on the
mbﬁnhment. The store is on King Street west.

Corree AND SpioE Minrs.—The Excelsior Spice Mills were esta-
blished in 1859. Eight hands are employed, and steam power to the
extent of six horses. The Coffee and Spice Mills of Thos. A. Doherty
are situated on Catherine street, between Henry and Lind streets. Steam
power is used.

CoNFECTIONERY AND Biscurr MANUFACTURING.—The prineipal
establishments are that of I. C. Chilman, on King street west; who
employs seventeen hands manufacturing bread, biscuits, and every des-
cription of English, French, and American confectionery, and that of
Z. Pattison, on Cannon street, near Bay, established in 1846, who em-

» ploys twenty-seven men in the manufacture and sale of confectionery,

iscuits and cigars. W. T. Ecclestone, on King street, near James,
employs a number of men in the manufacture of biscuits and confeec-
tionery. Mark Hill, on McNab street, in the same line, employs five
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hands. J. H. Aussem, established in 1866, wholesale manufacturer of
fine confectionery, is doing an excellent business.

CooPERAGES.—Wm. Gordon has facilities for turning out a consider-
able quantity of tubs, oil and beer barrels, employing on an average 12
hands. Steam power is used. David Boyd employs 5 hands, manu-
factures oil, pork, and other barrels.

Furn1rURE,—There are severalshops. In that of James Reid on King
street, corner Bond, established in 1841, twenty men are constantl
kept in employment, and twenty thousand dollars worth of ecabinet wor
turned out per annum. Thomas Hill, 112 King east, Joseph Hoodless,
John street and Meakins & Sons, King street east, each employs a num-
ber of men, and turns out a large quantity of furniture.

PaTENT DRUM HEATERS, manufactured by Samuel North, on McNab
street. These drums are considered the best made and from the v
best sources are highly recommended, and wherever used are beliovez
to save fifty per cent. of the fuel required for an ordinary stove.

EnvELOPE AND PAPER BAaGc MANUFACTURES.—Messrs. Buntin,
Gillies & Co. are engaged in this branch in connexion with their exten-
sive paper warehouse.

Parer Bac Anxp Parer Box MANUFAcTURES. — Cunningham,
MecKichan & Co., established 1865, employ 12 hands.

Canapa Ferur HAar Company.—This firm commenced operations
in 1859 ; they employ seventy hands, and a steam engine of twenty-
five horse-power. The firm uses 100,000 Ibs of wool, 500 cords of wood,
100 tons of coal, 10,000 skins, 100 barrels of alcohol; and turn out
$200,000 worth per annum. The average wages of the men are $2
per day. Eli H. Mallory, superintendent.

Coarn GraTES.—Nelson B. Robbins, on Mary street, near Willson, is
exclusively engaged - in the manufacture of grates and iron railings. The
works were established in 1856—six men are kept employed, and
$10,000 worth turned out per annum.

Harness MAgING, &c.—FErnest Kraft, manufacturer of harness,
saddles, trunks, collars, fire hose, military equipments, &c., employs 16
hands, turning out a l.nﬁe amount of manufactured goods annually,
for the wholesale as well as retail trade. The establishment is 5
and 7 York street. Messrs. Philp & Davidson, south side Market
square employ a large number of hands in the manufacture of harness,
saddles, collars, trunks, &e.

IroN FounNpERs AND MacHINISTS.—Messrs. E. & C. Gurney
established their works in 1843 ; about 100 hands are employed in this
establishment, and steam power used for propelling the machinery.
They manufacture stoves, hollowware, tinware, and machine work of
avery description. Lately, new brick buildings have been erected on
John street, affording every facility for the extensive business carried
on by this firm: The hoisting apparatus is operated by steam, and every
imBrovoznent taken advantage of to save labor.

. Moore & Co. employ forty hands; their works are on Catherine
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Vineear Works.—The Hamilton Vinegar Works were established
in 1845, by B. E. Charlton, corner of King and Wellington streets ; he
employs four men,and turns out about 280 barrels per month. B{mly
& Co. have lately commenced the manufacture of vinegar on James st.,
in MecIlroy’s block.

Hamivron Grass Works.—These works are carried on by Messrs,
Rautherford & Co. ; it is the only factory of the kind in Western Canada.
Seventy hands are kept in constant employment ; flint and green glass,
dru ’ ware, soda water bottles, &e., are manufactured.

Soar axp CanpLES.~—W. H. Judd & Bro., Bay between York and Can-
non streets ; established in 1846; employ nine hands and an engine of
twelve horse-power; the business done amounts to about $48,000 per
annum. James Walker’s Soap and Tandle Works, established in 1833,
are situated on Main street, corner of Bowery; twelve hands are em-

ployed.

gm BurLping.—A. M. Robertson, established in 1859, employs
twenty men ; one schooner has been built at this yard this season, 260
tons burtlien, for Captain Peter MeAllum, of Hamilton, to sail on the
bllnk:; J: the grain trade, she has a carrying capacity of about 10,000

Porreries.—William Campbell’s, established in 1859, situated on
Garth street, employs seventeen hands. This is the la establishment
of the kind in the country, and its wares are sold all over Canada.
All kinds of carthenware, drain tile pipes, whiteware, &o., are manufac-
tured here.

Sopa Warer ManvraordrinGg.—H. W. Bilton employs six hands,
turning out about 400 doz. dgily ; established in 1862. {A. Pilgrim,
steam soda water man ; employs about eight hands during the
season ; average per year 120 doz. per day.

SasH, Door .AND BLIND MANUFACTORIEg— Michael Brennen,
established about 1862 ; employs on an average eight hands; steam-

wer, fifteen horse. J. Jeffrey employs twenty hands, steam-power, six

orse. C. W. Kempster, established in 1857, employs eight hands, steam-
power, ten horse. Sharp & Murison, Bay Street, employ a large number
of men in the same line, and use steam-power.

TANNERS.—James Brown, manufacturer of all kinds of light leatber,
buck, kid and sheep, lately established, situated on King street, mear
East Avenuve. Hiram King, Tyburn street, was established in 1851,
now employs dg‘l’n hands.

Warp AND WHip-nASH MANUFACTURERS.—Messrs. G. H. & H. A.

King, established in 1868, employ 14 hands and an engine four horse

power, manufacturing exclusively for the Canadian trade.

GoLp AND SILVER PLATING.—Messrs. A. Howie & Co., do the
most extensive business in this line in the west. Their premises are in
the Royal Hotel Buildings on James street.

Hoor Sxirr MANUFAOTURERS.—Messrs. G. D. Hawkins & Co,
established in 1862, employ 80 hands.
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JUDICIARY—UPPER CANADA.

Court oF ERROR AND ArPEAL.—Judges, Hon. Archibald McLean,
President ; Hon. Wm. H. Draper, C.B., Chief Justice of Upper Can-
ada; Hon. P. M. M. 8. Vankoughnet, D.C.L., Chancellor of Upper
Canada; Hon. W. H. Blake; Hon. Wm. B. Richards, Chief Justice
of the Common Pleas: Hon. Oliver Mowat, Vice-Chanclelor ; Hon.
John G. Spragge, Vice-Chancellor; Hon. John H. Hagarty, D.C.L.,
Judge of the Court of Queen’s Bench; Hon. Joseph C. Morrison,
do. do; Hon. Adam Wilson, Judge of the Court of Common Pleas;
Hon. John Wilson, do. do.; Clerk and Reporter, Alexander Grant.

This Court was constituted for the hearing of appeals in civil cases
from the Courts of Queen’s Bench, Chancery and Sommon Pleas, and
appeals in criminal cases from the Courts of Queen’s Bench and Com-
mon Pleas. From the judgment of the Court, an appeal lies to Her
Majesty in Privy Council, in ceses over £1000, or where annual rent,
fee, or fature rights, of any amount, are affected. The Court sits three
times a year.

Court or QUEEN’S BENoH.—Chief Justice, Hon. Wm. H. Draper,
C.B.; Puisne Judges, Hon. J. H. Hagarty, D.C.L., and Hon. Joseph
C. Morrison; Clerk of the Crown and Pleas, L. Hcyden ; Reporter,
Christopher Robinson, Q. C.; Clerk in Chambers and Practice Court,
William B. Heward; Clerk of the Process, Alan Cameron ; Crier and
Usher, Andrew Fleming.

The jurisdiction of this Court extends to all manner of actions,
causes and suits, criminal and civil, real, personal and mixed, within
Upper Canada ; and it may Yroceed by such process and course as are
provided by law, and as shall tend with justice and despatch to deter-
mine the same; and may hear and determine all issues of law, and
also, with the inquest of twelve good lawful men (except in cases other-
wise provided for), try all issucs of fact, and give judgment and award
execution thereon, and also in matters which relate to the Queen’s re-
venue (including the condemnation of contraband or smuggled goods),
as may be done by Her Majesty’s Superior Courts of Law in England.

Court oF CHANCERY.—Chancellor, Hon. P. M. M. 8. Vaunkough-
net, D.C.L.; Viee-Chancellors: Hon. Oliver Mowat, Hon. John G.
Spragge ; Master, Andrew N. Buel; Taxing Officer, Geo. Hemmings;
Accountant, Robert John Turner; Registrar and Reporter, Alexander
Grant; Special Examiners, John Hector, Q.C., and William Vynne
Bacon; Usher, John Oliver.

This Court has the like jurisdiction as the Court of Chancery in
England in cases of fraud, accident, trusts, executors, administrators,
co-partnerships, account, mortgages, awards, dower, infants, idiots, lun-
atics, and their estates, waste, specific performance, discovery, and to
prevent multiplicity of suits, staying proceedings at law prosecuted
against equity and good conscience, and may decree the issue, repeal or

2
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St. Patrick's Ward.—James E. O'Rielly, James Mullin, Joseph
Kendall,

Under the new municipal law one-third of the members of the Coun-
cil retire annually. At the meeting held on the 21st January last, the
result of the ballot for duration stood as follows :

For One Year.—Ald. Mullin, Law, Clark, Edgar and Crawford.

For Two Years.—Ald. Kendall, Lawson, Chisholm, Sharp and Turn-
bull.

For Three Years—Ald. O'Reilly, Murison, Farmer, Fitzpatrick and
Charlton.

STANDING COMMITIEES.

Board of Works, Board of Health and Parks—Chairman, Ald.
Clark ; Ald. Crawford, Mullin, Murison, Fitzpatrick,

Market, Fire, License ai-d Police—~Chairman, Ald. Chisholm; Ald.
Turnbull, Mullin, Law, Edgar.

Hospital, House of Refuge, Crystal Palace.—~Chairman, Ald. Fitz-
patrick ; Ald. Law, Clark, Kendall, Crawford.

Water Works.—Chairman, Ald. O'Reilly; Ald. Farmer, Edgar,
Crawford and Murison. .

Gaol.—Chairman, Ald. Murison; Ald. Kendall, Sharp, Turnbull,
Fitzpatrick, Lawson and Farmer.

mance and Printing.—Chairman, Ald. Lawson; Ald. Chisholm,

O'Reilly, Sharp, Turnbull.

Tue Court of Revision consists of the same members as the Finance
(Committee.

OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION.

JPOLER BEOIMIPNE o oo o svvsasinssvivonssnss samnvistn James Cahill.

Rty Olorke o savssssescoseasnaconsnisessswseseses EOMAS Bonaldy.
Chamberlain ..uveeessissinesens o1 dussowressin s bsspus Robert W. Kerr.
High Bailiff.......cooevrsssnirsnsesniissearsnnnse s o James MeCracken,
License Inspector « v e vuvivsiiisisasessersasssnsnseesdohn Moore,
Manager of Water- Works.........c.vvve o, cetanns William Haskins.
Inspector of Weights and Measures...... +++sweudoseph Rolston.
Tax Collector...c.sssesisessansessons o sssesis sesssAloxander Stuart.

Oty Messenger....coeveeevvsessssssrossonssanossane «.Charles Smith.

Police Commissioners.—John E. Start, Recorder; James Cahill,
Police Magistrate ; \ B. E. Charlton, Mayor.

Police Department.—The Police Court is held at the Police Court
Room, James Street, every morning, Sundays excepted, at 9 a, m.

James Cahill, Police Magistrate; W. H. Nicolls, Chief of Police;
H. F. Ahrens, Sergeant; Robert Graham, Sergeant; William Woest,
Joseph Kavenagh, William Strongman, Mathew Logan, John Fits-

trick, Robert Holmes, John B. Rousseaux, William Stuart, Alexander
gi-oMenemy, William McMenemy, David Wark, John McFadden, John
Bothwell, John Mulholland, John Campbell, Peter Ferris, Policemen;
Hugh Scott, Detective.
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City Coroners.~Harcourt B, Bull, J. W, Rosebrugh, M.D., David

Mackintosh, M.D., Edwin Henwood, M.D.

EDUCATIONAL.

United Board of Common and Grammar School Trustees.—Chair-
man, James Cummings.

COMMON SCHOOL BOARD.

St. Andrew’s Ward.—Wm. Chisholm, Joseph Lister.

St. George's Ward.—~John Webber, James Osborue.

St. Lawrence Ward.—James Mathews, George Coumbe.
St. Mary's Ward.—David McKionon, Joseph Fielding.
St. Patrick's Ward.—Esau Webber, James Cummings.

GRAMMAR SCHOOL BOARD.

Alexander Alexander, F. W. Fearman, W. L. Billings, M.D., W. T.
Sunley, John Field, J. W, Rosebrugh, M.D.

Principal of Common Schools, Archibald Macallum, M.A, ; Superin-
tendent, Rev. William Ormiston, D.D.; Secretary, Thomas Beasley.
Daily average attendance of common schools, first half year, 2180;
second half year, 2142 ; total number of pupils on roll, 3625.

LIST OF TEACHERS, COMMON SCHOOLS.

A. Macallum, M.A., James B. Gray, Richard Cranfield, Thomas
Frood, Margaret Tivine, Helen Marshall, Isabella Henderson, Annie
Webster, Lilias Bell, Aggie Crawford, Alice Duncan, Eliza Irvine,
Jemima Heunderson, Mary Morton, Mary Henry, Rebecca Henry, Isa-
bella Winlaw, Javette McKay, Mary Pettinger, Helen Robbins, Jessie
Fairgrieve, Christina McKay, Helen Armstrong, Martha Cartmel, Sarah
Scobie, Amelia Cuisack, Charlotte Harbott!e, Emma Dobbins, Annie H.
Mills, Eliza Kenny, Lizzie Crawford, Margaret Irwin, Helen Green,
Eleanor White, Jane Kennedy, Margaret Crawford, Kate Nixon.

GraMMAR ScHOOL.—The Senior Grammar School is vow conducted
in the new School buildings; -eorner of Maiden Lane and Caroline
Streets. Its trustees are six .y Dmwber. Head master, J. M. Buchan,
M.A ; second master, Fredefiek Seymour, M.A.; English master,
Thomas McKee. JENE S

CeNTRAL SoHOOL.—(See Engraving.) Archibald Macsllum, M.A.,
A., Principal.—This school was established in 1853, and has an average
attendance of 1,100 pupils. Sessions commence first Mondays in January
and August. The course of instruction includes reading, writing, arith-
metic, geography, grammar, history (Cavadian, English and general), lin-
ear drawing, book-keeping, human physiology, astronomy, elements of
natural philosophy and chemistry, algebra, Euoﬁd, mensuration, and trig-
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onometry, natural history, botany and geology. The charge is a monthly
fec of twenty-five cents, for which, besides tuition, all books, stationery,
&o., are provided  In connection with the Central are nine Primary or
Ward schools, all under the immediate charge and direction of the
Principal, assisted by 88 teachers. .There is a library in connection
with the school, containing 1,400 volumes, to which the pupils have
free access.
ROMAN CATHOLIC SCHOOLS.

BoaArp oF TrusTEEs.—St. George’s Ward, Messrs. Lanphier and
Burns; St. Patrick’s Ward, Mr. J. H. Hogan and Rev. Mr. Heenan;
St. Lawrence Ward, Messrs. Fitzpatrick and Wallis; St Andrew's
Ward, Messrs. Harris and Freeman ; 8t. Mary’s Ward, Mr. Kavanagh,
and Rev. Mr. Morris. The Board meets on first Tuesday of every
month.

Park StrREET SCHOOL, near Cathedral.—Teackers : Thos. Callinao,
Principal ; Miss Fanoy Magann, Miss Flood, Miss McCowe!l. Average
number of pupils attending, 425.

St. Parrick’s ScHooL.—No. of pupils, 210 ; teachers: Mr. Boyle,
Miss Magaon, Miss Harris.

Upper Canada Institute for the Deaf and Dumb.

This Institution established in 1858 has been lately removed to
Dundurn Castle, the property of the late Sir Allan Macnab. This valu.
able estate comprises about thirty-five acres of land, the buildings, out
houses, lodges, terraces, lawns, &ec., cost $175,000. The resident super-
intendent expended a great deal of money in the repairs necessary to
render the buildings tenantable, not having been occupied for four
years. The establishment is now in every respect second to none;
every attention being given to the comfort of its inmates. It is kept
extremely neat and clean, and the grounds are to be put into first-class
order. 5uring the summer season it is designed to open those beautifil
grounds to the public for a small admission fee. An excellent band of
music will be provided—thus, parties in deriving pleasure from viewi
the beautiful lawns, gardens, with a fine view of Burlington Bay an
Lake Ontario, contribute in a manner to the support and comfort of
those who are deprived of that blessing, hearing and communication of
ideas or thoughts by sound. There are 57 deaf-mutes attending the
Iustitute at present. 1t is supported by grants from County Ceuncils
and a charge of $100 per annum for board and tuition for every pupil
whose parents are able to pay. :

Board of Commissioners: Rev. Dr. Ormiston, Chairman, Rev. E
Ryerson, Judge Logie, \the Mayor, E. Stinson,| Jobn McKcows,
Geo. Ryal, M.D., Sec’y of the Board of Medical Superintendents; J.
B. McGann, Resident Superintendent; Jas. T. Watson, J. J. G. Terril,
Miss McGann, instructors
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pastoral oversight of Amherstburgh to undertake that of Hamilton. At
this period Hamilton was within the bounds of th> Presbytery of York,
and it was not till toward the end of 1836 that the Synod constituted
the Presbytery of Hamilton, which was to comprise the Niagara, Lon-
don, Gore and Western districts. Mr. Gale seceded in 1844, and was
succeeded in the pastorate by the Rev. Alexasder Mackid, who was
inducted to the congregation in January, 1846. Mr. Mackid at the
same time also ministered to Saltfleet,, Dundas and Ancaster. Mr.
Mackid demitted his charge in June, 1848, and accepted that of
Goderich.

In October, 1850, the Rev. Daniel Macnee became the minister, and
after labouring in the Province for three years, returned to Scotland.
During the incumbency of these clergymen the congregation worshipped
in the wooden structure which now stands on Maiden Lane and Charles
Street, which had at various times undergone enlargement.

In 1853 the induction of the present minister, the Rev. Robt. Burnet,
took place, and shortly after the congregation agreed to crect the present
St. Andrew’s Church on Jan es’ Strect. The foundation stone was laid
in 1855 by Jobhn &ung, Esq., Trustee and Senior Elder of the Church.
The erection was completed 1n 1857, an1 on the 8th of March of that

ear was o&ned by the Rev. Dr. Mathieson, of Montreal, and the Rev.
i’rofessor eir, Queen’s College, Kingston.

The main portion of the building is of mountain stone, of plain
dressed work ; the tower and spire, together with the doorways and
other ornamental portions are of Cleveland stone, of smooth finish.
It is strengthened throughout by massive buttresses, which give a very
substantial character to the exterior. The orincipal entrance is from
James street, by a doorway of most elegant proportions, wrought in an
elaborate manner, there is a door also on either side. The spire is 198
feet from the level of the side-walk to the finale stone, and eight more
to the top-of the vane. The tower is a handsome aund lofty pile of
masonry, tastefully ornamented with carved canopies and pinnacles.
This portion of the work was done by George Wortgington, isq. The
carpenter and joiner work is of the finest description. The gallery is
supported by oak cluster-columns, with carved capitals. It will seat
1000, and is 110 by 64 feet. On each side are five handsome Gothic
wirdows, glazed with diamond-shaped staived glass, imported expiessly
from Messrs. Chance & Sons, of Birmingham, except a portion from the
establishment of C. March, Esq., of Toronto. TEe seats, both above
and below are well arranged and convenient. They are all grained, oak

attern, except the cappings which are solid oak. The pulpit is very

andsomely ornament«r with carved work. Two hot air furnaces are
used to heat the building. There is a large basement story under the
whole, which is used as a Sunday School-room.

The carpenter work was executed by Messrs. Simpson & Son, of
Hamilton. The painting by Mr. Robertson. The glazing by Mr.
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fortablo in tho oity. Dr, Irvine having accepted a eall to Philadolphia
in July, 1864, the church again booame vacant. In the summer of
184D, tho Rov. A, B, Bimpson, its present minister, was called to be-
como its fifth pastor, Although it has passed through many changes
and some trials, and although its former membors are to be found in all

rts of this country, and many of them in other churches in this oitgd
tis now in a very flourishing condition, numbering more than 8
families and more than 400 mombers,

Hours or Servioe.~—Sabbath Sohool at 9 am., John Alexander,
Su or{ntvn\lout. Sorvico 11 am,, 6} pm. Wodnesday evening at 7§
o'olook.

Tur CeNTRAL PRESRYTERIAN CHunon is situated on the cornor of
MoNab stroot and Maiden lane, and was erooted in 1857-8 by the
Congrogation which formerly wouhiqrd on Morrick street, and which
was then designated the United Prosbyterian Con tion. The
building is a large clogant structure of white pressed briok, the front
olovation surmounted with two turrots. Its longth is 120 feot and its
width 72, and it is seated to accommodate 1,600 persons. The base.
ment story, whioh is nearly all above ground, is fitted up for Leoture
Room and Sabbath School Room, Committee Rooms and Pastor's Study.
The entire cost of house and ground, about $33,000, has boen paid by
the Congregation, whioh, during the last ten years, has raised for
religious purposes more than 70,000,

e Congregation was first organized about 25 years ago. Their
first Pastor, the Rov., J. Dalrymplo, remained but a few years with
them, leaving bohind him a fragrant memor¥. They next prooured the
services of the Rev. J. Hogg—now of Guelph—who labored faithfully
and suocessfully among them three or four years. In 1856 the present
Pastor, Rev. W. Ormiston, D.D., was settled over them, since that time
the p of the Congregation has boen marked and most encourag-
ing. o membership is now 530. The Sabbath School large and
prosperous, and all the publio services well attended.

Srarep MEETINGS,—~Public Worship, every Sabbath, in summer st
11 am,, and 6} p.m.; in winter, 11 am., and 3 p.m.

Lecture and Congregational Prayer- Meeting.—Wednesday evening
at T¢ o'clock.

Local Prayer-Meetings.—Thursday evening at 73 o'clock.

Otr:ohm of' Baptism.~Admwinistered the first Sabbath in each
month.

Ordinance of the Supper.—Observed on the second Sabbath of Janu-
ary, April, July and October.

écu;lo:e kH«Hnga.—On Friday before the first Sabbath of each month
at7o A

Sabbath School —Sabbath morning at 94 o’clock, Mr, H. Young, Supt.

Bible Class.—Sabbath mornings at 9% o’clock.

Bible Class.—On Sabbath evenings at 7 o'clock.
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pastorate of Rev. R. Robinson, now of Owen Sound, C. W., who was
succeeded in 1853 by Rev. Edward Ebbs, now of Aurora, Ill, who
resigned in June, 1858,

The present pastor, Rev. Thos. Pullar, who was for many years minis-
ter of the Congregational Church, North Albion Street, Glasgow, Scot-
land, commenced his stated labors in the fall of 1858, and was indueted
into the charge of the church on the 4th October, when the foundation
stone of the new church edifice was laid. 1t is a simple and elegant
brick building calculated to seat 450 persons, having a gallery at one
end, well ventilated and beautifully illuminated. It is fitted up with
every couvenience in the way ot school and lecture rooms, vestry, &e.,
and warmed with a very efficient heating apparatus. It has a handsome
front and a porch entrance by a flight of steps fiom Hughson street.
Internally it 1s tastefully and commodiously furnished and is well adapt-
ed for both speaking and hearing. It is free of debt, the last remains of
which were cleared away in June, 1865. The congregation has raised
for local and general religious purposes, during the last eight years, not
less than 18,000 dollars. The following notice of the last anniversary, in
June, 1866, will indicate the present position of this church,

¢ The seventh anniversary of the opening of the (‘ongregational Church,
Hughson street, and the eighth of the pastorate of the present minister,
were celebrated by appropriate services on Sabbath, the 24th June. No
special collections were made, as the church edifice is free of debt. A
meeting of the members was held in the evening, when, after the usual
business, the pastor gave an address on the progress of the church,
especially during the past year. About a fourth part has been added to
the membership of last year, and the church has enjoyed peace and har-
mony among themselves and affectionate relations with their pastor.

«On Wednesday evening, the 27th, the aunual financial meeting of
the congregation wes held, when it was reported that during the past
year the sum of $2,080 had been raised by the congregation, being an
average of more than twenty dollars annually for each contributing mem-
ber. The two last years have exceeded in amount of contributions and
general progress any two during the present pastorate except the first,
when a very large sum was raised to erect a new church edifice. Besides
a presentation last January of one hundred dollars to the pastor, a hand-
some permanent addition has been made to his salary. A balance, under
the head of ir cidental expenses, of 888, due the treasurer, was met by s
contribution on the spot. During this year a_Ladies’ Working Society
has been instituted, which is largely attended and productive of good
results ; and the pastor’s Bible Class was attended by 70 persons. ~Ar-
rangements were made for increasing the Missionary Fund, and the
Sabbath School was reported as larger and more prosperous than on any
former occasion.”

Mr. Wm. Edgar, Superintendent of the Sabbath School.

Hours of divine service on the Lord’s Day, from May till October, at
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11 am. and at 6} p.m.; from October to May at 11 a.m., and at 3
an.; on Thursday evenings at .m, o, widy.
g! o gy ;.m. gs at 74 p.m. Sabbath School, summer at
Barrist CHurcH—Organized 23rd December, 1843, — iti
services were held at “ Thornton’s School Hous,e," on 73:?5:;2?;
1844, when twelve persons were recognized as “ the Baptist Church of
Park street, Hamilton.” Rev. Alfred Booker, one of the twelve being
Pastor, he having for twelve previous years been Pastor of the Park
street Baptist Church, in Nottingham, England. The original chapel
was 838 x 650 cfeet, a plain but comfortable brick building, with stone
basement for £abbath School, &c., cost over $2,000 and was completed
in 1846, Mr. Booker continued the Pastor until his death, which took
;};}]n'ce on March 12th, 1857, by the memorable accident at the Railway
ridge, Desjardins Canal ; he was returning home from holding service
with a branch church, at the village of Wellington Square. The church
then numbered nearly one hundred communicants, and was free from
debt. After Mr. Booker’s death the following Reverend Gentlemen
successively became Pastors of the Church: Rev. Jno. Burke, Rey
Jno. Bates, Rev. Jno. Crawford, Rev. Freeman . Brown, Rev. R. J.
Wilson. In 1862, during Mr. Brown’s Pastorate, the chapel was rebuilt
at a cost of about $4000; size 88 x 73 feet, with basement and gallery.
The new front is a very neat specimen ‘of architecture, in semi-Gothic
style, of pressed brick, with cut stone base, sills, cap ing and pinnacles
Wg'lhse;‘t co:fortnbl{) al%;ut D400. Present membersgip. 164. )
e Trustees are P. W. Dayfoot, Wm. Fell, Jose i

Booker, Jas. C. Bent, D. E. Roberts and Thomas Mpal:of.obbm” kb
The Bresent Pastor, Rev. Geo. Richardson, commenced his labours
on Ist ec., 1866, and is well settled in the affections of his charge
Public service every Sabbath, at 11 a.m., and 6.30 p-m. il
: Sabbath School in the afternoon, at 2.80. Average school attendance
72.  Week lecture, Tuesday, at 7.30, p.m. Prayer meeting, Thnmdagt
il

Business meeting on Wed 3 i
eyomr g sfm en houer 'nesday, before the last Sabbath in each mont

WESLEYAN METHODISTS,
18?3‘(15“: following sketch is from the Hamilton Spectator of May 8th,

“To this body is due the honor of being the first christi i
ation wEwh attempted permanently to occugpy the ground he::.delll:lllll:le
year 1824, the first church erected in what is now the City of Hamilton
was bl.ll!t by them, and that church, the present King-street Church,
greatly improved and resuscitated during late years, remains to-day a re-
cl:)rd of their earneet christian zeal in the promotion of mission effort in
the carlier history of the Province. At that time the church was con-
n&cted with the American Episcopal Methodist body ; but in four years
afterwards it separated, and became an independent Canadian branch.
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and printed by T. & R. White, of the “Hamilton Spectator” for a
company of disciples. It is now in its second year.

Taz CANADA CHRISTIAN ADVOCATE.—This paper was commenced
at Cobourg in 1845, the first number being issued on the 2nd of Jan-
uary of that year. It was started as a grivate enterprize by Revds, T.
Webster aid J. H. Leonard, but devoted to the interests of the Metho-
dist Episcopal Church in Canada. It was purchased by the general
conference of the church, and removed to Hamilton in 1847 ; Rev. T.
Webster, who had edited the paper when under private control, being
the first editor appointed after it became church property. Mr. Web-
ster held the position till 1850, when Rev. G. Shepard received the ap-
pointment and occupied the editorial chair till 1858. At the general
conference held that year, Rev. G. Abbs was elected to fill the office,
but resigned the year following, when Rev. 8. Morrison was chosen to
fill the place. This gentleman resigned in the spring of 1863, when
Rev. G. Abbs, the present incumbent, was again appointed. The Advo-
cate, though the property of the M. E. Church, is free from sectarian
bigotry, the great object being to make it a first-class religious and
family newspaper.

Tue CRAFTSMAN.—This is a semi-monthly periodical conducted b
T. & R. White, and an able staff of contributors, printed at the office of
the Hamilton Spectator. It is devoted to the diffusion of Masonic light
and literature, for the improvement of the craft and the advancement of
the Order. It is now in its first volume, and since its commencement
has met (and deservedly) with unexampled success in Upper and Lower
Canada, as well as a very large circulation in the Maritime Provinces.
A publication of this character had become a necessity to the craft of
Canada. Although many worthy and excellent magazines and other
Masonic periodicals have been and are still published in the United
States, the craft in Canada were desirous of having a publication of a
home character. This desideratum is obtained in the Craftsman. Its
articles are sound, conservative, entertaining and instructive, and its
pages are laden with the gems of Masonio literature and kindred sciences,

such matter as improves with time, and affords healthy food for the
minds of the craftsmen as well as others. Terms one dollar and fifty
cents per annum.

Tue Haminron EveniNag Times, which now ranks among the most
popular, flourishing and influential journals in Canada, was established
as a morning paper by Thomas Gndy, Esq., in January 1857, on the
basis of the Daily Banner, published by Messrs. Nicholson, Hand &
MecIntosh. In February, 1860, it was changed from a morning to an
evening paper, under the editorial management of George Sheppard,
Esq., but from various causes it failed to secure the success its proprie-
tor anticipated. In 1861 it passed into the hands of Messrs. Jones &
Holbro%k, who continued its publication till January, 1862, when it was













